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CHAINS

RESTORED

RESTORED CORNER FOR OREGON STATE BOARD OF FORESTRY

Section corner common to Sections 26, 27, 34 and 35, T. 1N., R. 9.
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‘ORIGINAL

16" x 8" x 6" basalt stone (found poseible corner stone 16" x
12" x 8", no notches visible, laying on top of ground.)
from whlch a3

14" hemlock bears N.49%E 64 1ks,; now 36" snag, scribes
ROW 52 visible on partially rotied face,

" Var. 223°%g
Set 13" x 36" gelvanized iron pipe with 3" bronze cap marked
"OREGON STATE BOARD OF FORESTRY TlN ROW 527, S26 534 S35
1957 RS401," 33 inches in ground, in mound of stone, and
from which as /(between roots of an Alder)
gn Spruce bears 846" E 40 8 ft., scrlbed TlN ROW 835 BT.
7 HEmlock bears N89%°W 66,8 ft,; scribed TlN ROW S27 BT,
11" Spruce- bears, Nll R 1.2 ft,; seribed TLN ROW S26 BT

34M Hemlock bears, s84% 43.5 ft.3 seribed TN ROW 834 BT
RS401

Oregon State Béard of Forestry metal lopgation poster on 34"
Hemlock BTo

Setipossible'original corner stone on E, side of pipe.
‘Set A" x 4" x 60" white painted cedar post 2.2% SW

Dated BRugust 5, 1957
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Present and w1tneSsed by Robert Sturm
‘ Harold Russell
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